
Innovations Academy Board Meeting: June 21, 2016 @ 6:00 pm 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, CA 92131 

5519 McMillan Street  
Oakland, CA 94618  

Public call in number 605-562-
3140* 

Access code 151642 
*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 

Nathan 
Cooper 

Stephen 
Rosen 

Danielle 
Strachman 

Tony 
Spitzberg 

    

 
Others in Attendance 

Christine 
Kuglen 

Delano Jones      

 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
Ø Call to order / roll call  
Ø Approval of current agenda Vote:  

 
Ø Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote:  

 
Ø Public comments (3 mins per person)  
Ø Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion: 
o Financial update (Delano) 

ü SDUSD site visit 
 
 

o Director update (Christine) 
ü Full time capacity/enrollment 
ü Part time capacity/enrollment 
ü LCAP implementation 
ü School relocation 

Item – Director Update 
Discussion:  

Ø Action items  
o Approve the LCAP 
o Educator Effectiveness Expenditure Plan 
o Approve Working Budget for next fiscal 

year 
o Approve EPA resolution 
o Approve Consolidated App Part I-Due 

June 30, 2014 

Item – Approve the LCAP 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Educator Effectiveness Expenditure Plan 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Approve Working Budget for next fiscal year 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Approve EPA resolution 
Discussion: 
Vote: 



Topic Minutes 
Item – Approve Consolidated App Part I-Due June 30, 
2014 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
 

Ø Discussion items  
o IA Board recruitment (All) 
o Schedule for Board meetings (All) 

Item – 
Discussion: 

o Assign new action/discussion items  
Ø Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting  
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

 Meeting adjourned at  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

	



Innovations Academy Board Meeting: June 21, 2016 @ 6:00 pm 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, CA 92131 

5519 McMillan Street  
Oakland, CA 94618  

Public call in number 605-562-
3140* 

Access code 151642 
*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 

Nathan 
Cooper 

Stephen 
Rosen 

Danielle 
Strachman 

Tony 
Spitzberg 

    

 
Others in Attendance 

Christine 
Kuglen 

Delano Jones      

 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
Ø Call to order / roll call  
Ø Approval of current agenda Vote:  

 
Ø Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote:  

 
Ø Public comments (3 mins per person)  
Ø Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion: 
o Financial update (Delano) 

ü SDUSD site visit 
 
 

o Director update (Christine) 
ü Full time capacity/enrollment 
ü Part time capacity/enrollment 
ü LCAP implementation 
ü School relocation 

Item – Director Update 
Discussion:  

Ø Action items  
o Approve the LCAP 
o Educator Effectiveness Expenditure Plan 
o Approve Working Budget for next fiscal 

year 
o Approve EPA resolution 
o Approve Consolidated App Part I-Due 

June 30, 2014 

Item – Approve the LCAP 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Educator Effectiveness Expenditure Plan 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Approve Working Budget for next fiscal year 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
Item – Approve EPA resolution 
Discussion: 
Vote: 



Topic Minutes 
Item – Approve Consolidated App Part I-Due June 30, 
2014 
Discussion: 
Vote: 
 

Ø Discussion items  
o IA Board recruitment (All) 
o Schedule for Board meetings (All) 

Item – 
Discussion: 

o Assign new action/discussion items  
Ø Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting  
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

 Meeting adjourned at  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 

 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

	



In
tro

d
u

ctio
n

: 

LEA
: In

n
o

vatio
n

s A
cad

e
m

y   C
o

n
tact: C

h
ristin

e
 K

u
gle

n
, D

ire
cto

r, C
h

ristin
e

@
In

n
o

vatio
n

sA
cad

e
m

y.o
rg, 8

5
8

-2
7

1
-1

4
1

4
                  LC

A
P

 Y
e

ar: 2
0

1
6

-1
7

  
 

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update  

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update Tem
plate shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies’ (LEAs) actions and 

expenditures to support pupil outcom
es and overall perform

ance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5. The LCAP and Annual Update 
Tem

plate m
ust be com

pleted by all LEAs each year. 

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP m
ust describe, for the school district and each school w

ithin the district, goals and specific actions to 
achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils w

ith disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any 
locally identified priorities. 

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP m
ust describe, for each county office of education-operated school and program

, goals and 
specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils w

ith disabilities, w
ho are funded 

through the county office of education Local Control Funding Form
ula as identified in Education Code section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or 

parole, or m
andatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education m

ay additionally coordinate 
and describe in their LCAPs services provided to pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and program

s, including special education program
s.  

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, m
ust describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each 

subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils w
ith disabilities, for each of the state priorities as applicable and any locally identified priorities. 

For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP m
ay be m

odified to m
eet the grade levels served and the nature of the program

s 
provided, including m

odifications to reflect only the statutory requirem
ents explicitly applicable to charter schools in the Education Code. 

The LCAP is intended to be a com
prehensive planning tool. Accordingly, in developing goals, specific actions, and expenditures, LEAs should carefully consider how

 to reflect the 
services and related expenses for their basic instructional program

 in relationship to the state priorities. LEAs m
ay reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans 

and funded by a variety of other fund sources w
hen detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs m

ust be consistent w
ith school plans 

subm
itted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The inform

ation contained in the LCAP, or annual update, m
ay be supplem

ented by inform
ation contained in other plans 

(including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title I of Public Law
 107-110) that are incorporated or referenced as relevant in this docum

ent.   

For each section of the tem
plate, LEAs shall com

ply w
ith instructions and should use the guiding questions as prom

pts (but not lim
its) for com

pleting the inform
ation as required 

by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. How
ever, the narrative response and goals and actions should dem

onstrate each guiding question w
as 

considered during the developm
ent of the plan. Data referenced in the LCAP m

ust be consistent w
ith the school accountability report card w

here appropriate. LEAs m
ay resize 

pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate com
pletion of the LCAP. State Priorities 

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below
 for planning purposes, how

ever, school districts and county offices of 
education m

ust address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools m
ust address the priorities in Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels 

served, or the nature of the program
 operated, by the charter school. 

 A. Conditions of Learning:  



Basic: degree to w
hich teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas and for the pupils they are 

teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional m
aterials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and school facilities are m

aintained in good repair pursuant 
to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1) 

Im
plem

entation of State Standards: im
plem

entation of academ
ic content and perform

ance standards and English language developm
ent standards adopted by the state board 

for all pupils, including English learners. (Priority 2) 

Course access: pupil enrollm
ent in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of 

Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7) 

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.  (Priority 9) 

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including w
orking w

ith the county child w
elfare agency to share inform

ation, responding to the 
needs of the juvenile court system

, and ensuring transfer of health and education records.  (Priority 10) 

 B. Pupil Outcom
es:  

Pupil achievem
ent: perform

ance on standardized tests, score on Academ
ic Perform

ance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready, share of English learners that 
becom

e English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placem
ent exam

s w
ith 3 or higher, share of pupils determ

ined prepared for 
college by the Early Assessm

ent Program
. (Priority 4) 

Other pupil outcom
es: pupil outcom

es in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Education Code section 51220, as 
applicable. (Priority 8)    

C. Engagem
ent:  

Parental involvem
ent: efforts to seek parent input in decision m

aking at the district and each schoolsite, prom
otion of parent participation in program

s for unduplicated pupils 
and special need subgroups.  (Priority 3) 

Pupil engagem
ent: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism

 rates, m
iddle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school graduations rates. (Priority 5) 

School clim
ate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local m

easures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense of safety and school 
connectedness. (Priority 6) 

     



Se
ctio

n
 1

:  Stake
h

o
ld

e
r En

gage
m

e
n

t 

M
eaningful engagem

ent of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section 52052, is critical to the LCAP 
and budget process. Education Code sections 52060(g), 52062 and 52063 specify the m

inim
um

 requirem
ents for school districts; Education Code sections 52066(g), 52068 and 

52069 specify the m
inim

um
 requirem

ents for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5 specifies the m
inim

um
 requirem

ents for charter schools. In 
addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirem

ents for translation of docum
ents. 

 

In
vo

lve
m

e
n

t P
ro

ce
ss 

Im
p

act o
n

 LC
A

P
  

Innovations Academ
y Board review

ed and discussed LCAP as a regular agenda item
 at 

public board  
  All staff m

em
bers attended training and discussion regarding LCFF and LCAP. Input received 

1/4/16 &
 4/4/16 

Students in grades 3-8 w
ere surveyed by teachers 

 Three m
eetings w

ere held for parents (August (1) and Septem
ber 2014 (2)) 

 Parent access to LCAP w
as displayed on our w

ebsite.  
Parent input survey w

as conducted (6/16) 
 Parents are invited to open dialogue w

ith director during open office hours. Parents are 
involved in the parent organization, volunteering on cam

pus, on com
m

ittees, interview
ing 

prospective candidates for positions, and as class to hom
e liaisons.  

The input received from
 various stakeholders served to: 

x 
Inform

 Innovations Academ
y adm

inistration and staff 
regarding com

m
unity perception and needs. 

x 
Evaluate our LCAP plan and progress to the needs of 
the com

m
unity. 

x 
Identify actions that Innovations Academ

y and the 
com

m
unity can take to w

ork collaboratively to 
im

plem
ent our LCAP. 

Com
m

unicate w
ith parents the im

portance of w
orking as a team

 
to develop and im

plem
ent the LCAP and all program

s and 
assessm

ents on cam
pus. 

A
n

n
u

al U
p

d
ate

: 
For the 2016-17 school year, Innovations Academ

y w
ill hold a m

onthly review
 at our public 

board m
eetings. 

 The LCAP is posted on the w
ebsite. 

 Parents w
ill be inform

ed at Parent Inform
ation m

eetings. 
 LCAP survey w

ill be utilized for parent input 
 O

ne staff training per sem
ester w

ill take place to both inform
 and gather data for LCAP 

 

A
n

n
u

al U
p

d
ate

: 
Inform

ation w
as gathered through the variety of m

ethod. 
Parent, Teacher, Teacher Assistant, Special Ed team

 and board 
input w

ill continue to inform
 the adm

inistration about our 
progress. 
O

ur LCAP plan w
ill continue to be inform

ed by our com
m

unity 
so that the actions are aligned w

ith needs.  

       



Se
ctio

n
 2

:  G
o

als, A
ctio

n
s, Exp

e
n

d
itu

re
s, an

d
 P

ro
gre

ss In
d

icato
rs 

  

G
O

AL: 
#1 Teacher/A

dm
in com

m
ittees and team

s developing or selecting form
ative assessm

ent tools. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__ 2_X
  3 X

  4_X
  5__  6__  7_X

  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

To im
plem

ent the use of effective assessm
ent tools for m

easuring student progress and use them
 to inform

 parents 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils, Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged , English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

LC
AP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Tools w
ill be selected for subject assessm

ent in all core areas 
-Students w

ill experience a variety of assessm
ents 

-Parents and teachers w
ill receive specific data to help them

 support students 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

 U
tilize M

A
P test and receive training in using M

A
P data for 

M
ath, LA, R

eading w
hich is not form

ative but w
ill help 

teachers create curriculum
 and adjust assessm

ent needs. 
Special Ed staff and teacher assistants support teachers to 
assess all students.  
C

AA
S

SP assessm
ents given to students. 

C
om

m
ittee of teachers open to all teachers w

ill m
eet 

regularly. 
Portfolios w

ill be review
ed by parents and teachers 

quarterly. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$2800 
LC

FF B
AS

E  
4430-000 
$105,000 
SP

ED
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

2200-65 
$187,590 
SP

ED
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

2100-65 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)Special education students 

 

C
reate a tem

plate for sharing data w
ith parents. U

tilize it and 
evaluate use 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
ALL 

N
o cost to 

school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
LC

AP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Students and parents receive clear feedback about their progress 
-Tools being used w

ill be transparent and accessible 
-Students w

ill experience a variety of assessm
ents 

  

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinue w

ith M
A

P and com
pare scores using skills learned 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
 ALL 

$2800 



in blended learning curriculum
. 

Transparent sharing of assessm
ent tools 

Analyze the need for future assessm
ent. 

Analyze plan created through this goal for establishm
ent of a 

possible perm
anent protocol 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 

LC
FF B

AS
E  

4430-000 
  

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (Specify)________________________ 

 
   G

O
AL: 

#2 Effective dissem
ination of inform

ation gathered from
 tools to parents and staff 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2_X
  3_X

  4_X
  5__  6__  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

To im
plem

ent the use of effective assessm
ent tools for m

easuring student progress and use to inform
 parents 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 1: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

Students and parents receive clear feedback about their progress 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
reate a docum

ented list of w
ays parents can access 

inform
ation about their child’s academ

ic progress.  
M

ake sure this inform
ation is included in the parent 

handbook. 
C

reate a docum
ented resource for teachers of appropriate 

form
ative assessm

ent tools. Provide training in form
ative 

assessm
ent tools. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL  

$500 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

5800-00 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
LC

AP Year 2: 2017-18 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

Students and parents receive clear feedback about their progress. Parents express satisfaction in com
m

unication from
 school about 

their child’s academ
ic progress. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 



Service  
Expenditures 

M
ake any changes to com

m
unication m

ethods and continue 
to education parents about its use.  
Parent E

ducation scheduled 1x per sem
ester 

R
eview

 m
anagem

ent of data system
s in place. 

R
eview

 of com
m

unications system
s in place. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
 ALL 

$500 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

5800-00 
4300-00 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
 

 
__A

LL 
 

 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
 

 

    

G
O

AL: 
#3 Teachers w

ill receive professional developm
ent from

 experts to inform
 their practice and m

aterials 
that support im

plem
entation of C

C
S

S and N
G

SS
 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2X

   3__  4_X
  5__  6__  7_X

_  8_X
_ 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

Provide resources and support to align instruction w
ith the C

C
S

S and N
G

SS
 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All 

LC
AP Year 1: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increased inquiry, cognitive dem
and and academ

ic language in instruction and quality of student w
ork 

-Continued lab science instruction for all students 
-continued m

iddle school m
ath curriculum

 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Professional D
evelopm

ent for integrating content in PB
L 

using com
m

on core standards as a focus.  
Professional D

evelopm
ent about im

proving com
m

on core 
im

plem
entation w

ith w
riting across the curriculum

. 
FO

SS kit im
plem

entation across the school 
Teachers w

ill be provided funds to select their ow
n 

professional developm
ent aligned to standards. 

Teacher evaluations aligned w
ith increasing academ

ic 
language and cognitive dem

and. 
Teacher m

entors in science w
ill be trained and w

ill support 
other teachers. 
Project Support aligned w

ith increasing academ
ic  

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL  

$10,000 
5210-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

FO
SSK

IT 
$6947 
4315-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

$19,000 
1105-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 



excellence. 
Increased technology access for students 

LC
AP Year 2: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increased inquiry, cognitive dem
and and academ

ic language in instruction and quality of student w
ork 

-Continued lab science instruction for all students 
-continued m

iddle school m
ath curriculum

 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinued professional developm

ent pedagogically aligned 
w

ith IA charter 
C

ontinued support for teacher choice in professional 
developm

ent 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

  
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
  

 
  

G
O

AL: 
#4 Teacher team

s  w
ill be developed for observation and feedback 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

_  3__  4__  5__  6_X
_  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

Provide resources and support to align instruction w
ith the C

C
S

S and N
G

SS
 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 1: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

-Increased quality of instruction 
-Student portfolios show

ing grow
th 

 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Teacher team
s w

ill change on a m
onthly basis and last all 

year. 
Teachers w

ill utilize specific observation form
 to standardize 

conversations and create com
m

on language of observation.  
Adm

inistration w
ill schedule tim

e for reflection and sharing 
am

ong teachers about observations 
O

bservations w
ill include checklists of charter related goals 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
  ALL  

 N
o cost to 

school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

LC
AP Year 2: 2017-18 



Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increased quality of instruction 
-Student portfolios show

ing grow
th 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Teachers w
ill continue peer observations  

Teachers w
ill review

  student portfolios of peer teachers. 
Teachers w

ill take on providing staff professional 
developm

ent in a variety of C
C

S
S aligned teaching 

strategies and m
entoring new

 teachers about observations 
and portfolios 

Schoolw
ide 

X
  ALL 

N
o cost to 

school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups: (S
pecify)________________________ 

  

   

G
O

AL: 
#5 S

elect and integrate digital resources into the curriculum
 to utilize aspects of blended learning to 

increase student and parent engagem
ent. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
_  2_X

  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

Enhance core instruction w
ith digital resources 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 1: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

-Increased variety and quantity of access to digital resources 
-Increased hom

e access to digital learning 
-Sm

all group instruction tim
e increased 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Q
uality softw

are that w
as selected in previous year 

continues to be utilized. (S
T M

ath, IX
L, BigBrainz, Zingy) 

Teacher and Adm
in team

 decide if m
ore is needed 

(Language Arts softw
are w

ill be sought) 
Softw

are for hom
e possibly changed to create novelty. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL  

N
o cost to 

school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 



O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
LC

AP Year 3: 2017-18 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

-Increased variety and quantity of access to digital resources 
-Increased hom

e access to digital learning 
-Sm

all group instruction tim
e increased 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Training on any new
 softw

are. 
Training for new

 teachers on established program
s 

Protocol w
ritten for guiding teachers on continued use of 

softw
are to m

eet charter goals. 
 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$18,000 
(ST M

ath, 
TTR

S, M
ATH

 
X

L, R
AZ 

KID
S,BR

AIN
 

PO
P) 

4430-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

  

G
O

AL: 
#6 D

evelop a plan for replacem
ent and upkeep of technology 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

  3__  4__  5__  6__  7_X
_  8_X

_ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

R
esearch and develop a plan for increasing engagem

ent through technology 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils 

 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 

 

 

LC
AP Year 2: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

There w
ill be one internet accessible com

puter per every tw
o students in 2

nd  through 8
th grades  

Students in grades K
-1 w

ill have reasonable use of technology 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 



R
eplace a m

inim
um

 of half of the laptops w
ith chrom

ebooks 
Purchase m

ore ipads and push into the classroom
 

Purchase new
 doc cam

s as needed 
Purchase new

 projectors as needed 
R

eview
 M

edia Arts technology availability and assess future 
need. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$5000 
4400-00 
Lcff base 
$500 
$750 
4400-00 
Lcff base 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

There w
ill be a reproducible plan for technology replacem

ent over tim
e 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

R
eplace additional laptops w

ith chrom
ebooks 

R
eplace or add ipads as needed 

Purchase new
 doc cam

s as needed 
Purchase new

 projectors as needed 
 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$12,000 
4400-00 
Lcff base 
$1500(5) 
$2250 
Projectors(3) 
4400-00 
Lcff base 
$1500 
Tech support 
1105-00 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

    

G
O

AL: 
#7 Im

prove technology access for teachers and students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

  3_X
  4__  5__  6__  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

R
esearch and develop a plan for increasing engagem

ent through technology 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils, Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged , English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 

 

LC
AP Year 2: 2016-17 



Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

- Increase in effective engagem
ent  

- Effective use of class tim
e 

-teachers using technology successfully 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinue to provide support for teacher use of technology to 

provide sm
all group instruction  

Survey teachers regularly on technology needs 
Analyze new

 technological developm
ents for parent 

com
m

unication and student learning. 
Assess use of personal devices for school w

ork in the 
classroom

. 
 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

- Increase in engagem
ent  

- Effective use of class tim
e 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

It is possible that this goal w
ill be com

plete by this year. If 
not, w

e w
ill continue to analyze technology to find w

ays to 
im

prove parent com
m

unication and student learning w
ith 

appropriate tools. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

  

G
O

AL: 
#8 Im

prove internet access. (C
om

pleted June 2016) 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2_X
_  3__  4__  5__  6__  7_X

_  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

D
ecreased com

puter and connectivity issues 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Achieved all m
easurable outcom

es and rem
oved goal JU

N
E

 2016 
D

ecreased w
ait tim

e to access internet 
M

ore effective student engagem
ent due to less dow

ntim
e 

Increased trust and predictability of internet access 



Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

N
ote: w

hen w
e relocate to a new

 site, w
e m

ay have to 
reevaluate this goal for a com

pletely new
 system

 that w
ould 

be in place. W
e w

ould take our current technology but be 
reinstalling it in a new

 location. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$5000 
5800-00 
IT installation 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

  

G
O

AL: 
#9  Increase language developm

ent tim
e and resources for E

L students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4_X
  5__  6_X

  7__  8_X
_ 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

R
evise current ELD

 (English Language D
evelopm

ent)  Program
 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils, Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged , English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 

 

 

LC
AP Year 2: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increase in class participation 
Increase in sense of security 
Im

proved social interactions 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinued training and placem

ent of teacher assistants to 
support EL students to have positive social interactions and 
opportunities to practice com

m
unication. 

C
ontinued use of softw

are and sm
all group instruction to 

bolster language learning. 
C

ELD
T m

anagem
ent and follow

 up assigned  to specific 
staff m

em
ber. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
 ALL 

See goal 9 
Action/services 
above 
 N

o additional 
cost to school 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  



LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increase in class participation 
Increase in sense of security 
Im

proved social interactions 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

W
ith softw

are in place and sm
all group instruction in place 

as part of procedure, w
e w

ill continue to train assistants and 
place them

 strategically to support EL students.  

Schoolw
ide 

__A
LL 

$63,300 
2100-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

  

G
O

AL: 
#10 Im

plem
ent the use of a system

 of behavior docum
entation that supports positive intervention and 

training for teachers to hold kind and firm
 boundaries that offer support to challenged students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3_X
_  4__  5_X

  6_X
_  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

C
ontinue to grow

 and expand the social em
otional learning opportunities of our students. 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

A platform
 w

ill be in place 
Behavior docum

entation w
ill be quantified 

Follow
 up w

ill be docum
ented 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Evaluate platform
 for behavior docum

entation. S
elect a 

platform
 that is m

obile device usable 
If successful, continue use and begin to quantify results from

 
previous year. D

esignate plans for behavior challenges.  
Track data on behavior and actions taken to address 
behavior.  
D

ocum
ent positive interventions that are w

orking. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$58000 
2200-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E  
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

C
ontinued im

plem
entation of behavior docum

entation 
C

ollaboration betw
een staff and counselor 



O
utcom

es: 
Plan for parent involvem

ent w
hen behavior is docum

ented 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ollaboration plan developed betw

een staff and counselor 
on positive interventions that are w

orking. O
ngoing training 

for new
 staff and staff needing support on how

 to address 
behavior in a Positive D

iscipline school. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
 ALL 

$2880 
5800-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

   

G
O

AL: 
#11 Provide clear structure for docum

entation of credential needs. (G
oal m

eet 2015-16 and rem
oved) 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
_  2__  3__  4__  5__  6_X

_  7__  8__ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

N
e

e
d

s: 
Continue to  provide students access to a highly effective teacher in every classroom

 each year 
 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 1: 2015-16 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

C
hecklist created for needed docum

ents 
Teacher direction given for any correctional m

easures 
All teachers hired w

ill be credentialed and papers in place before start of school 
 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

R
eview

 credential evaluation procedure and certify that it is 
functioning. D

ocum
ent procedure thoroughly and this goal 

w
ill be com

plete. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL  

N
o additional 

cost to school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
  

  
G

O
AL: 

#12 Provide support for new
er teachers 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 



1_X
  2__  3__  4__  5__  6_X

_  7__  8__ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

C
ontinue to provide students access to a highly effective teacher in every classroom

 each year. 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

Teaching w
ill reflect skills learned in professional developm

ent provided by the school. 
Teaching w

ill reflect skills learned in professional developm
ent that is aligned to the school’s charter and funded by the school but 

chosen by the teacher. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Teachers w
ill be observed  by a designated staff person w

ho 
w

ill provide supportive feedback . 
C

ontinuing training in core philosophies of our school prior to 
begin w

orking. 
C

ontinued observations by peers to support school culture 
and quality teaching. 
Provide a partner teacher and/or m

entor teacher to all 
teachers. 
Acquisition of a staff m

em
ber designated for teacher 

support. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
See goals #1,2 
action/services  
$3360 
1105-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Im
proved learning through professional developm

ent being provided by teachers to other teachers, school chosen and teacher chosen 
experiences.   

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Teachers w
ill be observed  by a designated staff person w

ho 
w

ill provide supportive feedback . 
C

ontinuing training in core philosophies of our school. 
C

ontinued observations by peers to support school culture 
and quality teaching. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
See goals #1,2 
action/services  
$3360 
1105-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

    

G
O

AL: 
#13 G

ather data about tardiness and absences and increase com
m

unication w
ith parents of targeted 

students 
R

elated State and/or Local Priorities: 
1__  2__  3_X

  4__  5_X
  6__  7__  8__ 



C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

D
ecrease tardiness and absences 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

C
ontinue to gather data about absences and tardies. 

U
se aggregate data from

 tw
o years to plan intervention strategy. 

Address parents of absent/tardy students on a regular basis 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Staff m
em

ber assigned to task of generating a list of tardy 
and absent students. List w

ill be evaluated and follow
 up to 

support fam
ilies w

ith inform
ation, plans of action and other 

follow
 through w

ill take place. 
C

ounselor, Adm
inistrator and teachers w

ill w
ork w

ith fam
ilies 

on plans as needed. S
tudents w

ith continued problem
s in 

this area w
ill be designated for parent m

eetings to determ
ine 

a rem
edy plan. 

Prior to com
m

encem
ent of new

 school year, parents of 
targeted students w

ill receive a letter. 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

U
se previous data to reflect on strategies. 

Solidify strategies that are w
orking and m

ake changes to ineffective strategies. 
H

old parent m
eetings for repeat offenders and plan strategies for successful attendance for m

ost difficult fam
ilies. 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinue to hold m

eetings w
ith fam

ilies as needed. U
se data 

accum
ulated to evaluate plans that are effective.  

Schoolw
ide 

__A
LL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 
__O

ther Subgroups: (S
pecify)________________________ 

  

      
G

O
AL: 

#14 Parent education to im
prove the understanding of social em

otional learning and developm
ental 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 



needs and readiness of children 
1__  2_X

  3_X
  4__  5__  6_X

  7_X
  8__ 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

Parent education regarding academ
ic excellence includes project based learning, social em

otional learning, developm
ental needs of 

children, play and hands on learning. 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils, Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged , English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

LC
AP Year 2: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increase connection and com
m

unication betw
een hom

e and school 
C

onsistent expectations betw
een hom

e and school 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Provide parent m
eetings regarding PB

L, Positive D
iscipline 

and understanding children’s academ
ic needs. 

Strive for 100%
 attendance at conferences and exhibition 

nights.  
Strive for 100%

 attendance at parent inform
ational m

eetings.  
Provide a training for parents of students w

ith ongoing 
issues in Positive D

iscipline. 
Provide counselor support to targeted students. 
 

Schoolw
ide 

__A
LL 

$200 
4300-00 
Lcff base 
$500 
5800-00 
Lcff base 
$750 com

p 
books 
4315-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
LC

AP Year 3: 2017-18 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

Increase connection and com
m

unication betw
een hom

e and school 
C

onsistent expectations betw
een hom

e and school 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Provide parent m
eetings regarding PB

L, Positive D
iscipline 

and understanding children’s academ
ic needs. 

Strive for 100%
 attendance at conferences and exhibition 

nights.  
Strive for 100%

 attendance at parent inform
ational m

eetings.  
 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

$200 
4300-00 
Lcff base 
$500 
5800-00 
Lcff base 
$750 com

p 
books 
4315-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

  
G

O
AL: 

#15 Increase com
m

unication w
ith the parents of low

 perform
ing students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 



1__  2__  3_X
  4__  5__  6_X

  7__  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

To close the achievem
ent gap for underperform

ing students 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Parts of each com

m
unity: All pupils, Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged , English Learners, Students w
ith 

Disabilities, Foster Youth 
LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 
Expected A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

Increased sense of self-w
orth and student achievem

ent 
Increased literacy rates for students 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Professional D
evelopm

ent provided to support intervention 
strategies for low

 perform
ing students.  

Tutoring provided by teacher assistants outside of class 
tim

e.  
Parent education on academ

ic learning outside of school 
R

efine and define platform
 for consistent parent 

com
m

unication to create cross grade continuity in school-
hom

e com
m

unication. 
  

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
$25,110 
2100-00 
Lcff base 
N

o additional 
cost to school 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased sense of self-w
orth and student achievem

ent 
Increased literacy rates for students 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

Professional D
evelopm

ent provided to support intervention 
strategies for low

 perform
ing students.  

Tutoring provided by teacher assistants outside of class 
tim

e.  
Parent education on academ

ic learning outside of school. 
R

eevaluate goal for possible com
pletion 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

N
o additional 

cost to school 
$25,110 
2100-00 
Lcff base 
N

o additional 
cost to school 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

 
 

G
O

AL: 
#16 Increase teacher access to high quality m

aterials and resources   
R

elated State and/or Local Priorities: 
1_X

  2_X
  3__  4_X

  5__  6_X
_  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 



Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

Identified N
eed : 

To continue to close the achievem
ent gap for underperform

ing students 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils LC

AP Year 2: 2016-17 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased sense of self-w
orth and student achievem

ent 
Increased literacy rates for students 
Increased academ

ic language use by teachers and students 
 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service  

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinue the W

ASC
 process for affiliation 

W
ork on W

ASC
 goals set by school. 

R
efresher courses offered  for continuing staff on our core 

philosophy and teaching strategies.  
M

aterials w
ill continue to be offered that support com

m
on 

core, N
G

S
S.  

Professional developm
ent w

ill continue to be offered to new
 

teachers. 
 

Schoolw
ide 

_X
_ALL 

See goals #1,2 
action/services  
$6500 
4300-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

$8,400 
5210-00 
Lcff base 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

  

LC
AP Year 3: 2017-18 

Expected A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased sense of self-w
orth and student achievem

ent 
Increased literacy rates for students 
Increased academ

ic language use by teachers and students 
 

Actions/Services 
Scope of 
Service 

Pupils to be served w
ithin identified scope of service 

Budgeted 
Expenditures 

C
ontinued access to data via school w

ide assessm
ent  

O
ngoing training and support in our core philosophies 

O
ngoing access to peer m

entors for continual developm
ent 

C
ontinued access to quality and vetted softw

are and 
m

aterials for learning 

Schoolw
ide 

 X
__ALL 

See goals #1,2 
action/services  
$6500 
4300-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

$8,400 
5210-00 
Lcff base 
 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups: (S

pecify)________________________ 
  

 
     

Annual U
pdate 



U
pdated goals in the prior year LC

AP.   
 

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#1 Teacher/A
dm

in com
m

ittees and team
s developing or selecting form

ative assessm
ent tools 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2X

  3_X
  4X

_  5_  6__  7X
_  8X

_ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Tools w
ill be selected for 50%

 of subjects being m
easured 

-Students w
ill experience a variety of assessm

ents 
-Parents and teachers w

ill receive specific data to help them
 

support students 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Tools have been selected :  
 K-3 D

R
I, K-3 M

ath, 3-8 M
A

P E
LA, 3-8 M

A
P M

ath, A
ll grades 

w
riting sam

ple w
ith rubric assessm

ent,  
Students also experienced classroom

 assessm
ents, 

Exhibitions, PO
Ls. 

Teachers used M
A

P data, STM
ath D

ata and BigBrainz data  
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

U
tilize M

A
P test and receive training in using M

A
P data for 

M
ath, LA, R

eading. 
Special Ed staff and teacher assistants support teachers to 
assess all students.  
C

reate a tem
plate for sharing data w

ith parents, utilize and 
review

 its use 
 

$25,000 
LCFF Base 
Funding 

Teachers given access and prof developm
ent tim

e to gather 
M

A
P data for use.  

Special Ed staff supported teachers w
ith assessm

ents 
R

eflection pages used in K
 to share data w

ith parents. 
BigBrainz data sent hom

e via paper distribution, R
eport 

cards revam
ped for clarity. 

$25,000 
LCFF Base 
Funding 
4300-00 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

 R
eflection pages w

ill continue in K
 classes. R

eflection pages w
ill begin to be com

pleted in 1
st grade classes next 

year. R
eport card rew

rite w
as successful and w

ill be continued. Portfolio w
ork w

ill be shared m
ore often next year. 

W
e w

ill develop a plan for portfolio review
 by parents and teachers.  

   

O
riginal G

O
AL 

#2 Effective dissem
ination of inform

ation gathered from
 tools to parents and to staff 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 



from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

1 X
  2 X

  3 X
 4 X

  5__  6__  7 X
  8 X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
All pupils Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Students and parents receive clear feedback about their 
progress  

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Student Lead C
onferences w

ith parents had 100%
 

attendance. P
arents and students also received feedback 

during Exhibition N
ights. H

om
e-School journals sent hom

e 
w

eekly. 
LC

A
P Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

C
reate and use of tem

plate to com
m

unicate w
ith parents 

regularly  
C

ontinuity of com
m

unication across grade levels. 

LC
FF Base 

Funding for C
ost 

of O
perating 

Pow
erSchool 

$12,000 
N

ew
s letter  

$5000 
W

eb costs 
$4500 
 

100%
 of classes used H

om
e-School com

m
unication logs 

w
eekly. 

W
eekly parent blogs and em

ails from
 teacher 

W
eekly com

m
unication from

 school. 
  

LC
FF Base 

Funding for C
ost 

of O
perating 

Pow
erSchool 

$0.00 
N

ew
s letter  

$5000 
4300-00 
W

eb costs 
$4500 
5800-00 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
 ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
   

 
 

 

W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

N
ext year w

e w
ill invite and educate parents about review

 of their child(ren)’s portfolios in grades K
-8. 

C
learly defined learning paths (potentially using G

ooru) w
ill be used in grades 4-8 

W
eekly reflection pages w

ill com
m

unicate w
ith parents in grades K

-1 

  



O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#3 Teachers w
ill receive professional developm

ent from
 experts to inform

 their practice and 
m

aterials that support im
plem

entation of C
C

S
S and N

G
SS

 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2X

   3__  4_X
  5__  6__  7_X

_  8_X
_ 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increased inquiry, cognitive dem
and and academ

ic language in 
instruction and quality of student w

ork 
-Continued lab science instruction for all students 
-continued m

iddle school m
ath curriculum

  

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Professional D
evelopm

ent: SD
 Area W

riting Project,  
FO

SS kit use increased and diversified 
Introduction of R

obotics Teacher 
IX

L introduced for m
iddle and upper elem

entary classroom
s. 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Professional D
evelopm

ent for integrating content in PB
L 

using com
m

on core standards as a focus.  
Professional D

evelopm
ent about im

proving com
m

on core 
im

plem
entation w

ith w
riting across the curriculum

. 
FO

SS kit im
plem

entation across the school 
x 

Teachers w
ill be provided funds to select their ow

n 
professional developm

ent aligned to standards. 

$20,000 
Purchase of 
softw

are 
program

s 
licenses,(R

eflex 
M

ath, ST M
ath, 

R
ead,Lexia, 

R
azKids 

R
eading ) 

LC
FF Base 

Funding 
SD

AW
P Prof 

D
ev. 

FO
SS Kit 

purchase 
Lisa sent to 
conference for 
N

G
SS teach the 

teacher training 

x 
The San D

iego Area W
riting Project provided 

professional developm
ent for all teachers in the 

area of com
m

on core curriculum
 in E

LA
 

x 
FO

SS kit im
plem

entation support w
as given to 

teachers and FO
S

S kit availability im
proved and 

augm
ented. 

x 
Teacher sent to a teach the teacher training in order 
to becom

e a cam
pus expert on N

G
SS

 
x 

M
ath IX

L w
as purchased for designated classroom

s 
as pilot 

x 
C

C
S

A conference attendance by 3 staff m
em

bers to 
bring back best practices.  

x 
R

obotics Teacher hired to w
ork w

ith teachers and 
children  

 

$20,000 
4300-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
 ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 



   
 

 
 

W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

 Active hands on labs w
ill continue and best practices shared.  M

iddle school m
ath licenses extend for 6 years and 

w
ill be continued.  C

ontinue to acquire FO
SS kits and lab m

aterials. Establish protocol for continued M
ath Talk 

im
plem

entation and hands on explorations. 
  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#4Teacher team
s w

ill be developed for observation and feedback. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

_  3__  4__  5__ 6_X
_  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations A

cadem
y 

Applicable P
upil Subgroups: 

Socioeconom
ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w

ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased quality of instruction  
 Student portfolios show

ing grow
th 

 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Teacher partner observations took place 5X
.  

Teachers received feedback from
 5 different peer teachers. 

Teachers attended professional developm
ent on portfolio 

w
ork 

 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Teacher team
s w

ill change on a m
onthly basis and last all 

year. 
Teachers w

ill utilize specific observation form
 to 

standardize conversations and create com
m

on language of 
observation.  
Adm

inistration w
ill schedule tim

e for reflection and sharing 
am

ong teachers about observations 

$35,000 for 
release tim

e 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

Teacher team
 partners changed 5x 

Teachers used a variety of form
s and m

ethods of feedback. 
Teachers com

pleted their observations during planning tim
e 

or had a sub provided. 

$0.00 Teacher  

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
 ALL 

X
 ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and expenditures w
ill 

be m
ade as a result of review

ing past progress and/or 
W

e w
ill increase the partner teacher observations to greater than 5 

W
e w

ill m
odify the Q

4 tool for all teacher observations next year and w
ill 

 



changes to goals? 
standardize its use. 
Teachers w

ill also go off cam
pus for at least one observation to inform

 
instruction and best practices. 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#5 S
elect and integrate digital resources into the curriculum

 to utilize a blended learning m
odel to 

increase student and parent engagem
ent.  

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
_  2_X

  3__  4__  5__  6__  7__  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increased variety and quantity of access to digital resources 
-Increased hom

e access to digital learning 
-Sm

all group instruction tim
e increased 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Added use of BigBrainz for 3
rd and option for 4/5 

-Added use of M
ath IX

L for pilot classes 
-D

igital resources w
ere easily shared w

ith fam
ilies 

-use of laptops and new
 chrom

ebooks in classroom
 to m

ake 
sm

all group w
ork productive 

-ST M
ath used by K-8 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Teacher input gathered about best digital resources for 
their grade levels and students.  
Softw

are selected and used that w
ill support the learning in 

the classroom
.  

Softw
are provided for at hom

e use as needed. 
  

$15,345 
Purchase of Lap 
tops  
LC

FF Base 
Funding 
 $30,640 
C

hrom
e Books, 

IPads, 
M

acBooks, D
oc 

C
am

s 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 
 $25,000 
Technology 
equipm

ent for 
Internet access 
(servers, routers, 
sw

itches) 
LC

FF Base 

Som
e teachers piloted the use of M

ath IX
L. 

W
e provided an additional m

ath softw
are for m

ath fact 
m

astery and fluency for 3
rd grade (BigBrainz) 

The 3
rd grade w

as provided use of BigBrainz for m
ath  

4
th/5

th grade students assessed and assigned B
igBrainz as 

needed for m
ath im

provem
ent. 

Adm
inistration sought and located a project path softw

are 
for next year. 
ST M

ATH
 w

as provided to all students. 
 

$3703 
4400-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

$10,667 
4430-65 
C

css FU
N

D
IN

G
 

$5,661 
4430-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

 



Funding 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

N
ext year w

e w
ill pilot the use of G

ooru, a project and content m
anagem

ent tool. W
e w

ill continue to designate 3
rd 

grade for the use of BigBrainz. W
e realize that parents overuse som

e of our softw
are access w

hich im
pacts 

students m
otivation at school so w

e w
ill be selective about w

hat is used at hom
e and at school. W

e w
ill continue to 

utlize ST M
ath, W

e are seeking a softw
are that can be used for special education needs. 

   

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#6 D
evelop a plan for replacem

ent and upkeep of technology. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

  3__  4__  5__  6_  7_X
_  8_X

_ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

W
hen a com

puter breaks, it is replaced or repaired. 
Broken com

puters are replaced each year. 
N

ew
/refurbished technology w

ill replace old technology over 
tim

e. 
Actual A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

W
hen a com

puter broke w
e had a plan and replaced or 

repaired. It w
as coordinated by a teacher receiving a stipend 

and that w
as effective. 

Broken com
puters w

ere replaced over sum
m

er to m
ake start 

of the year m
ore effective. 

Students using chrom
ebooks dem

onstrated m
ore effective 

technology use. 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

-reevaluate the budget 
-Take inventory of am

ount and quality of technology 
-start replacem

ent of laptops w
ith chrom

ebooks (40) 
-purchase ipads as needed 
-install server to m

anage ipads 
-IT support for server installation and upkeep. 

$30,640 
C

hrom
e Books, 

IPads, 
M

acBooks, D
oc 

C
am

s 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

W
e identified technology that is no longer functional  

W
e purchased som

e chrom
ebooks and experim

ented  
W

e decided chrom
ebooks are faster, m

ore durable and 
reliable for students 
W

e installed a server and began m
anaging ipads w

ith it 
IT assessed future needs 
 

LC
FF B

AS
E

 
$10,667 
4430-65 
C

C
S

S FU
N

D
IN

G
 

$5,661 
4430-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 



 $25,000 
Technology 
equipm

ent for 
Internet access 
(servers, routers, 
sw

itches) 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
ALL 

X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________ 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and expenditures w
ill 

be m
ade as a result of review

ing past progress and/or 
changes to goals? 

W
e have decided to purchase m

ore chrom
ebooks and to phase out our laptops. 

W
e have decided to provide m

ore ipads for younger students. 
W

e decided to increase technology in each classroom
. 

 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#7 Im
prove technology access for teachers and students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

  3_X
  4__  5__  6__  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

-Increase in engagem
ent  

- Effective use of class tim
e 

-teachers using technology in productive w
ays 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

C
lasses w

ith chrom
ebooks had few

er issues w
ith technology. 

Ipads w
ere m

ore productive for K
-2 

Increased num
ber of teachers using doc cam

s 
R

olling carts had som
e success 

Lab use for testing interferes w
ith regular technology use for 

classes 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Keep a schedule of use of Learning Lab 
Provide collaboration on use of doc cam

s 
Purchase m

aterials to w
ire new

 spaces as w
e grow

 
Provide audio com

ponent of projector use 

$30,640 
Chrom

e Books, 
IPads, 

Learning Lab schedule w
as m

aintained w
ell electronically. 

Teachers w
ere provided doc cam

 support from
 m

entor 
teacher per request. 
Audio system

s purchased for teachers as needed to 

$5195 
4430-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 



Survey teachers on practical internet speed 
M

acBooks, Doc 
Cam

s 
LCFF Base 
Funding 
 

achieve 100%
 im

provem
ent in access 

Teacher survey revealed im
proved internet speeds but also 

that chrom
ebooks w

ere better than laptops on this. 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

D
ue to space lim

itations, our learning lab w
ill not be available next year. W

e w
ill increase classroom

 technology by 
purchasing new

 chrom
ebooks and speeding up a phase in. M

ore ipads for students in low
er grade classroom

s.  
C

ontinue to increase teacher use of doc cam
s for displaying student w

ork for feedback and critique. 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#8 Im
prove internet access (This goal has been com

pleted June 2016) 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2_X
_  3__  4__  5_  6__  7_X

_  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

D
ecreased w

ait tim
e to access internet 

M
ore effective student engagem

ent due to less dow
ntim

e 
Increased trust and predictability of internet access 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

W
ait tim

e w
as decreased but m

ore significantly for 
chrom

ebooks than laptops. Ipads had positive results as w
ell. 

Students w
ere m

ore readily engaging w
ith technology w

ith 
few

er com
plaints about w

ait tim
es. 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

R
egularly survey teachers and students on connectivity 

issues. 
H

ave IT coordinator evaluate the signal strength and 
consistency of signal across the cam

pus. 
C

ontinue use of learning lab and m
edia arts lab 

$25,000 
Technology 
equipm

ent for 
Internet access 
(servers, routers, 
sw

itches) 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

The signal strength w
as evaluated quarterly and found to be 

steady and im
proved. 

The learning lab and m
edia lab w

ere used daily. 
Teachers and students reported few

er connectivity 
problem

s w
ith chrom

ebooks and ipads but laptops had 
varying results. 

$7900 
5800-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 



Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
ALL 

X
ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
   

 
 

 

W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

W
e continue to see that som

e connectivity issues are related to specific pieces of equipm
ent and not signal 

strength. And, of course, at tim
es connectivity is dow

n due to no fault of anyone (server provider issues). W
e w

ill 
continue to m

onitor this and increase functional technology and decrease use of old equipm
ent. 

 
   

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#9 Increase language developm
ent tim

e and resources for E
L students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3__  4_X
  5__  6_X

  7__  8_X
_ 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increase in class participation 
Increase in sense of security 
Im

proved social interactions 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased class participation in class m
eetings 

Increased sense of security to share voluntarily 
Im

proved social interactions on playground and in group 
w

ork. 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Teachers receive training to increase desired outcom
es 

Special education training in language developm
ent. 

 

$44,392 Inst. 
Aides for E

L 
program

 support  
LC

FF Base 
Funding 
 $5000 Field trips 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

R
esponsive classroom

 training received and Positive 
D

iscipline Training received.  
SE

LP
A consortium

 trainings on Language developm
ent 

Staff m
em

ber assigned to support im
plem

entation of 
instruction and follow

 up w
ith all identified students 

$0.00 
 $5862 
5210-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 



 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

X
_ALL 

X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
  

 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

__A
LL 

__A
LL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify) S

pecial Education S
tudents 

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)_S

pecial Education Students 
 

W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

 W
e w

ill continue w
ith the use of selected softw

are program
 to bolster specific language skills and vocabulary 

developm
ent and to be used in a blended learning form

at. W
e w

ill continue to train teachers at higher levels in 
responsive classroom

, restorative justice and positive discipline language m
odeling 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#10 Im
plem

ent the use of the a system
 of behavior docum

entation that supports positive 
intervention and training for teachers to hold kind and firm

 boundaries that offer support to 
challenged students.  

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_  2__  3_X
_  4__  5_X

  6_X
_  7__  8_X

 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

A platform
 w

ill be in place  
Behavior docum

entation w
ill be quantified 

 
Actual A

nnual 
M

easurable 
O

utcom
es: 

A paper system
 w

as instituted by w
hich all students sent out 

of class w
ere sent w

ith a pass that w
as designed by staff w

ith 
data that supported w

hole school com
m

unication and follow
 

up as needed. That data w
as shared w

ith teacher, counselor 
and front office and filed for future use and parent m

eetings. 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 



Establishm
ent and use of new

 behavior docum
entation 

system
. 

Tim
e established w

hen docum
entation w

ill occur. 
Follow

 up by school counselor. 
  

$14,580  
Positive 
D

iscipline 
Training 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

W
e found the paper system

 to be a huge im
provem

ent but 
access to all support personnel w

as still m
issing.  

H
aving one person responsible for follow

 up w
as an 

im
provem

ent. 

$14,580 
Lcff base funding 
4430-00 
N

ew
 softw

are 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

 U
se of the paper system

 show
ed us that docum

entation of incidents w
as useful for com

m
unication and follow

 up. 
W

e are seeking an electronic system
 that allow

s us sim
ilar data collection but allow

s access for support staff as w
ell 

and long term
 m

aintenance w
ill be easier and m

ore accessible. 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#11 Provide clear structure for docum
entation of credential needs 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
_  2__  3__  4__  5__  6_X

_  7__  8_ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

C
hecklist created for needed docum

ents 
Teacher direction given for any correctional m

easures 
All teachers hired w

ill be credentialed and papers in place 
upon hire 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

C
hecklist created for needed docum

ents 
Teacher direction given for any correctional m

easures 
All teachers hired w

ill be credentialed and papers in place 
upon hire 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

 Staffs create a checklist. Follow
 up on checklist during the 

year. Teacher rem
inders about needed tasks. Training for 

office staff that m
aintain records.  

 

$0.00 
 All planned actions w

ere taken. This goal w
as m

et. 
 

$0.00 

Scope of service: 
 

 
Scope of service: 

 
 



_X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

 The actions for this goal need to be continued each year but the goal can be elim
inated because there is nothing 

m
ore that needs to be done. 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#12 Provide support for new
er teachers 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2__  3__  4__  5__  6_X

_  7__  8__ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Teaching w
ill im

prove based on specific trainings received 
before and during the school year. Teachers w

ill feel 
supported in creating quality learning. 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Teachers hired w
ere offered m

any supports and m
entoring. 

They w
ere all trained in program

s used by Innovations 
Academ

y. Teacher support and partnerships w
ere 

im
plem

ented during the year. 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Teacher retreat planned and provided before start of 
school year connecting teachers w

ith support and 
inform

ation. P
ositive D

iscipline training provided . Trainings 
and m

entors provided to teachers 

$7500 
LC

FF B
AS

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 

Teacher retreat provided before start of school year 
connecting teachers w

ith support and inform
ation. Positive 

D
iscipline training provided by school counselor and trainer. 

ST M
ath training provided. Special Education trainings and 

support from
 SELP

A C
onsortium

 for E
d Specialists, 

C
om

m
on C

ore W
riting PD

 provided. Teachers w
ere 

provided m
entors and support teachers as needed. 

$3800 
5800-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 



W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

 W
e realize that trainings in our social em

otional program
 and academ

ic expectations are crucial for new
 teacher 

success. W
e are now

 requiring them
 of new

 teachers. A m
entor system

 w
ill be set up and next year w

e w
ill hire a 

vice principal/asst. director to provide additional teacher feedback and support.  
  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#13 G
ather data about tardiness and absences and increase com

m
unication w

ith parents of 
targeted students 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3_X
  4__  5_X

  6__  7__  8__ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased tim
e in school 

Increased tim
e for school learning 

Increased feeling of connection 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

AD
A

 stayed about the sam
e. There w

as variable benefit to 
contacting students during the year. W

e continued to observe 
increased participation in students w

ith steady attendance. 
W

e generated specific interventions for particular students. 
LC

AP Year: 2015-16 
Planned Actions/Services 

Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

G
enerate m

onthly list and m
ake m

onthly assessm
ent of 

how
 to rem

edy situation 
 

$25,000 
(Blackboard 
connect, 
Pow

erSchool 
attendance) 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 
$31,860 
C

lassified 
Salaries to 
support Parent 
education and 
aw

areness 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 
 

Front office com
m

unicated w
ith director regularly about 

students w
ith attendance issues. D

irect contact w
ith parents 

w
as m

ade w
ith varying degrees of success. 

$0.00 
$7346 
5900-00 
LC

FF B
AS

E
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 
__A

LL 
__A

LL 
O

R
: 

__Low
 Incom

e pupils  __E
nglish Learners 

__Foster Youth  __R
edesignated fluent E

nglish proficient 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 



__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 
__O

ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 
 

W
hat changes in actions, services, and 

expenditures w
ill be m

ade as a result of 
review

ing past progress and/or changes to 
goals? 

 Send a letter over the sum
m

er w
ho have had ongoing issues w

ith attendance and tardiness offering support and 
requesting changes for the upcom

ing school year. C
ontinue ongoing interventions as needed. 

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#14 Parent education to im
prove the understanding of social em

otional learning and 
developm

ental needs and readiness of children. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2_X
  3_X

  4__  5__  6_X
  7_X

  8__ 
C

O
E only:  9__  10__ 

Local : S
pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased connection and com
m

unication betw
een hom

e 
and school.  
C

onsistent expectations betw
een hom

e and school.  

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased connection and com
m

unication betw
een hom

e and 
school.  
C

onsistent expectations betw
een hom

e and school. 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

A Thursday hom
e-school journal provided to each student 

and used in all classroom
s 

All teachers send a w
eekly em

ail to parents about 
classw

ork.  
U

se of Freshgrade LM
S as com

m
unication tool.  

Start of the year inform
ational m

eetings about our program
 

  

$10,000 Parent 
outreach, 
w

orkshops and 
inform

ation 
sessions 
LC

FF Base 
Funding 

C
ontinued use of Thursday hom

e-school journal provided to 
each student and used in all classroom

s 
 All teachers sent a w

eekly em
ail to parents about classw

ork 
that w

ere copied to director.  
U

se of Freshgrade LM
S as com

m
unication tool.  

Start of the year inform
ational m

eetings about our program
 

School C
ounselor provided education to parents 

A discipline class w
as offered on cam

pus 
 

$1365 
4200-00 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

X
_ALL 

_X
_ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

W
e w

ill research w
ho to require specific parents to take a discipline support course. W

e w
ill continue to provide a 

positive discipline training and support. W
e w

ill continue the use of the w
eekly hom

e-school journal and em
ails. W

e 
w

ill institute quarterly portfolio review
 tim

es for parents that w
ill be accom

panied by parent education about 
academ

ics for parents. W
e w

ill reevaluate use of FreshG
rade and institute use of consistent platform

 across grade 



levels. 

  

O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#15 Increase com
m

unication w
ith the parents of low

 perform
ing students. 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1__  2__  3_X
  4__  5__  6_X

  7__  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased academ
ic input from

 students 
Increased literacy and num

eracy rates 
Increased sense of connection and self-w

orth 
 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased academ
ic input from

 students 
Increased literacy and num

eracy rates 
Increased sense of connection and self-w

orth 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

H
om

e-school journal im
plem

entation 
Parent Inform

ation m
eetings 

Access to parenting education class 

See goal #2—
Annual update 
section 

H
om

e-school journal im
plem

entation 
Parent Inform

ation m
eetings 

Access to parenting education class 
Aligned expectations for teachers about report card 
com

m
unications. Im

proved report card. 

See goal #2—
Annual update 
section 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

_X
 ALL 

_X
 ALL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

Institution of a portfolio review
 by parents on a quarterly basis w

ill guarantee parents have  m
ore regular access to 

inform
ation about progress. Parents of academ

ically low
 students w

ill also be provided inform
ation on a quarterly 

basis about how
 to support academ

ics outside of school and use of softw
are for student im

provem
ent. 

       



O
riginal G

O
AL 

from
 prior year 
LC

A
P: 

#16 Increase teacher access to high quality m
aterials and resources 

R
elated State and/or Local Priorities: 

1_X
  2_X

  3__  4_X
  5__  6_X

_  7__  8_X
 

C
O

E only:  9__  10__ 
Local : S

pecify _____________________ 

G
oal Applies to: 

Schools:  
Innovations Academ

y 
Applicable P

upil Subgroups: 
Socioeconom

ically disadvantaged, English Learners, Students w
ith Disabilities, Foster Youth 

Expected 
Annual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased literacy and num
eracy evidence 

Increased academ
ic language 

Teachers feel supported 

Actual A
nnual 

M
easurable 

O
utcom

es: 

Increased literacy and num
eracy in both form

ative and M
A

PS 
assessm

ents 
Teachers expressed feeling supported by new

 m
aterials 

LC
AP Year: 2015-16 

Planned Actions/Services 
Actual Actions/Services 

 
Budgeted 

Expenditures 
 

Estim
ated Actual 

Annual 
Expenditures 

Positive D
iscipline Training & purchases, R

esponsive 
C

lassroom
Training & purchases, Project Training (R

eggio), 
SD

 Area W
riting Project Training, FO

S
S K

it purchases, 
M

indU
p C

urriculum
 Purchase,  

See goal 
#2,6,7,8—
Annual update 
section 

C
om

pleted W
ASC

 accreditation year 1. P
ositive D

iscipline 
Training & purchases, R

esponsive C
lassroom

Training & 
purchases, Project Training (R

eggio), SD
 Area W

riting 
Project Training, FO

S
S Kit purchases, M

indU
p C

urriculum
 

Purchase, N
atural H

istory M
useum

 access pass, IM
C

 
access to m

aterials, M
AP test (N

W
EA) 

See goal 
#2,6,7,8—

Annual 
update section 
 

Scope of service: 
 

 

Scope of service: 
 

 

__A
LL 

__A
LL 

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)______________  

O
R

: 
__Low

 Incom
e pupils  __E

nglish Learners 
__Foster Youth  __R

edesignated fluent E
nglish proficient 

__O
ther Subgroups:(Specify)________________________ 

 
W

hat changes in actions, services, and 
expenditures w

ill be m
ade as a result of 

review
ing past progress and/or changes to 

goals? 

W
e w

ill continue to provide trainings each year to our teachers that align w
ith the im

plem
entation of our charter. W

e 
w

ill continue to provide resources that w
ill support im

plem
entation of our charter, C

om
m

on C
ore standards and 

assessm
ent of m

easures. W
e w

ill continue to w
ork on W

ASC
 report and affiliation. 

  Se
ctio

n
 3

: U
se

 o
f Su

p
p

le
m

e
n

tal an
d

 C
o

n
ce

n
tratio

n
 G

ran
t fu

n
d

s an
d

 P
ro

p
o

rtio
n

ality
 

A. 
In the box below

, identify the am
ount of funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the num

ber and concentration of low
 incom

e, foster youth, and English 
learner pupils as determ

ined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5).  
 



Describe how
 the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year. Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a districtw

ide, schoolw
ide, 

countyw
ide, or charterw

ide m
anner as specified in 5 CCR 15496.  

 For school districts w
ith below

 55 percent of enrollm
ent of unduplicated pupils in the district or below

 40 percent of enrollm
ent of unduplicated pupils at a school site 

in the LCAP year, w
hen using supplem

ental and concentration funds in a districtw
ide or schoolw

ide m
anner, the school district m

ust additionally describe how
 the 

services provided are the m
ost effective use of funds to m

eet the district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state and any local priority areas.  (See 5 CCR 15496(b) 
for guidance.)  
 

Total am
ount of Supplem

ental and Concentration grant funds calculated: 
$

_____6
0

,0
5

4
____

__
____

__
__

___
__

____
_

 
Innovations Academ

y projects to receive an increase in LCFF funding for 2014-15 of approxim
ately $60,054 over the prior year (2013-14) of 

w
hich $52,663 is attributed to Supplem

ental funding.  After identifying $22,646 in FY 2013-14 expenditures w
hich support and serve the 

unduplicated student population.  The projected unduplicated count of low
 socio-econom

ic students (eligible for free/reduced priced m
eals), 

English learners, and foster youth used for determ
ining the 2020-21 target funding level is estim

ated to be 28.94%
.  Therefore, Innovations 

Academ
y is receiving Supplem

ental funding but no Concentration funding.  Innovations Academ
y plans to use Supplem

ental funding in a Charter 
w

ide m
anner. 

D
e

scrib
e

 h
o

w
 th

e LEA
 is e

xp
e

n
d

in
g th

ese fu
n

d
s in

 th
e

 LC
A

P
 ye

ar. 

Students w
ill receive instruction from

 fully certified high quality teacher; students w
ill have access to Com

m
on Core standards-aligned 

curriculum
 &

 instructional m
aterials.  Hiring of additional staff (M

FT counselors &
 interim

s, Instructional Aides) purchase of Lap-tops, Chrom
e 

Books, IPads, M
ac Books, new

 M
ath Curriculum

, Various softw
are (ST M

ath, ST Read, ST W
rite &

 Type, Lexia, RazKids reading )to enhance and 
im

prove student learning.   Unduplicated count students w
ill benefit from

 additional Technology and softw
are designed to their instructional 

needs.  Specific use of Supplem
ental funds includes cost associated w

ith Academ
ic Intervention program

s.  Additional counselor/m
ental health 

support to provide academ
ic counseling and psycho-social services.  Purchase of ELD reading intervention program

, CELDT testing.  Additional 
professional Developm

ent for CCSS, ELA, &
 ELD to support English-Learner population. 

  

 

B. 
In the box below

, identify the percentage by w
hich services for unduplicated pupils m

ust be increased or im
proved as com

pared to the services provided to all pupils in 
the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a). 
 Consistent w

ith the requirem
ents of 5 CCR 15496, dem

onstrate how
 the services provided in the LCAP year for low

 incom
e pupils, foster youth, and English learners 

provide for increased or im
proved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 

15496(a)(7). An LEA shall describe how
 the proportionality percentage is m

et using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or im
proved 

services for unduplicated pupils as com
pared to the services provided to all pupils. 



 

  
Goals for special populations require the school to be engaging those fam

ilies in com
m

unication about needs. This personalizes learning in a w
ay 

that decreases the possibility of overlooking student needs. 

Innovations Academ
y calculates that the percentage by w

hich services for unduplicated pupils m
ust be increased or im

proved com
pared to 

services for all pupils in the LCAP year is 2.67%
.  Increasing the school budget allocations consistent w

ith the foundation of the LCFF m
odel-Base 

Grant and Supplem
ental funding w

ill provide increased or im
proved services for unduplicated count students.  Specific actions include: 

Purchase of additional Technology, softw
are, and support staff including additional counselor/m

ental health support to provide academ
ic 

counseling and psycho-social services.  Purchase of Reflex M
ath, ST M

ath, Read,Lexia, RazKids.  Additional professional Developm
ent for CCSS, 

ELA, &
 ELD to support English-Learner, low

-socio econom
ic students, and Foster youth population. 

     

2
.7

3
 

%
 

 
 

  


